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Offuce of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
DATE: January 23, 2023
SUBJECT: 2023 Committees Vacancies and Appointments

On September 13, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution 2011-072, which
assigned to the County Attorney’s Office the task of monitoring certain committee member terms, and
overseeing the process of annual appointments and reappointments. Pursuant to this process, on
November 22, 2022, the Board reappointed a significant number of incumbent committee members to
another term. On January 17", the Board approved several appointments but requested that the Beach
and Shore Preservation Advisory Committee be reviewed on January 31%° This agenda item is to
consider appointment of new applicant(s) to the Beach and Shore Preservation Advisory Committee.

Beach and Shore Preservation Advisory Committee (BSPAC) — There are two (2) vacancies for
the “BCC Appointee”

James W. Boeckman
Kevin Borwick

Bob Bruce

Dawn M. Carboni
Shelby L Graziani
Michael T. Korpar
John R. Lehnhardt
Michael W. Sole

RECOMMENDATION

The County Attorney recommends that the Board review the applicants’ résumés and applications, and
determine whether which applicants to appoint for the Beach and Shore Preservation Advisory
Committee.

ATTACHMENT

Updated 2023 Committee Vacancy List
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